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1. 20 Nov. 36 Eliz. [1593]

John Nott, son and heir of John Nott late of Abberley, Worcs., decd v William
Welshe, lord of the manor of Abbetley, Richard Nott, plt's uncle, Edmund Nott and
William Child, steward of the manot.

Inheritance of a copyhold of two messuages and 1« yardlands called Croundallend in

Abbetley.

2. 14 Nov. 36 Eliz. [1594]

Peter Roos of Laxton, Notts., esq. v William Foster esq., William Hall, Thomas
Wayte, Thomas Browne and Thomas Barloe.

Possession of the manor of Maxstoke and Metlin [Metteley|] and Maxstoke Hall in
Maxstoke together with other lands in Warw.

3. 16 Oct. 37 Eliz. [1595]

John Thynne of Longleat, Wilts., esq. v Edmund Leversage of Vallis [in Frome],
Som., esq.

Failure to complete the conveyance of 12 parcels of waste grounds in Frome
Selwood, Som., purchased by the plt from the dft.
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4. 24 Nov. 37 Eliz. [1595]

James Brett of Hoby, Leics., gent. v Sir George Villers.

Suit to bring about the enrolment of a reciprocal lease for 41 years dated 1 April 35
Eliz. of a messuage and 3 yardlands and meadow in Hoby, Leics.

5. 15 Nov. 37 Eliz. [1594]

Eleanor Maddock, dau. of John Maddock v David Edowe, Richard Edowe his son,
John Edowe and John Dodd.

Inheritance of a watermill, closes called Withwood, New Leysowe, Henvas and the
Myll Field in Iscoyd, Flint, formerly of Thomas Colly of Iscoyd.

0. 26 Nov. 38 Eliz. [1595]

Agnes Warde, widow of Richard Warde, citizen and Innkeeper of London, decd,
Thomas Warde her son and administrator of Warde's estate v Martin Cowper clerk,
warden of the college of twelve pensioners of St Paul's and the canons there, Thomas
Riche and Maurice Mabell.

Double leasing of a tenement called Connyehowse in psh St Faith, London; claim that
the plt's lease void.

7. 20 Nov. 39 Eliz. [1596]

Richard Wilkinson of Frindsbury, Kent, gent. v John, bishop of Rochester, Thomas
Wardegar, John Younge gent. and John Herne.

Lease of the parsonage of Frindsbury and Strood, Kent, made by the bishop of
Rochester to the other dfts after the plt's lease declared to be forfeited.

8. 26 Jan. 39 Eliz. [1597]

Richard Willoughby of Nuneaton, Warw., tanner v Richard Powle, John Olyver,
Roger Bowman (a suerty of Powle's) and others.

Sums of money owed to the plt by the dft; state of accounts between them.

9. 10 Feb. 39 Eliz. [1597]

Mayor and Citizens of Chester v Robert Brooke, citizen and alderman of London and
Robert Offeley jun., executors of the will of Robert Offeley sen., late citizen and
haberdasher of London.

£600 bequeathed by Robert Brooke to for a common fund to be lent to the younger
treemen of Chester.

10A. 11 Feb. 39 Eliz. [1597]
Joan Bladon v Henry Trickett clerk and Henry Trickett jun.
Life estate in a messuage in Branston, psh Burton upon Trent, Staffs. and lands.



10B. 27 Jan. 39 Eliz. [1597]

Richard Lechford of Leigh, Surrey, esq. v Edmond Saunders esq., son of Thomas
Saunders.

Lease of lands called Cowpers and Lydlandes in Chatlwood, Surrey and the rectory of
Leigh, Surrey, allegedly made to Thomas Saunders by Sir Robert Southwell.

11. 14 Nov. 36 Eliz. [1590]

Thomas Turgis, William Sterte, John Heath, Nicholas Alderton, John Stynte and 44
others on behalf of themselves and the other copyholders of the manor of Petworth,
Sussex v Henry, eat]l of Northumberland.

Customs of the manor of Petworth, compensation for common rights in parts of the
common or outwood of Petworth now enclosed within dft's parks.

12. 28 Oct. 39 Eliz. [1597]

George Russell v William Symons and Thomas Brabon.

Action on a statute of £400 acknowledged to the plt by Henry Knyghte of Chalton,
Hants, decd.

13. 9 May 39 Eliz. [1597]

George Jackson of Gatenby, Yorks., gent., son of John Jackson decd v Anthony
Kempe and William Waller esgs.

Action on a recognisance by which John Jackson and Ascoulphe Cleasbye of
Moulton, Yorks, gent., became bound to Anthony Kempe in £20,000.
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1. 20 May 37 Eliz. [1595]

Elizabeth Lady St John of Bletso [Beds.]|, wid., sometime wife of Sir Walter Stoner,
decd, then of Reignold Conyers esq., decd, and after of Edward Griffyn, of Dingley,
Northants., esq., sometime attorney-general to Edward VI and Queen Mary, decd v
Edward Griffyn, son of Edward Griffyn, Walter Hastings, Thomas Bawde and
Andrew Grey esgs.
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Arrears of rent of the plt's jointure granted by Edward Griffyn in the manors of Stoke
Albany, Wilbarston, Horingholde, Great Oxenden, West Chelworth with apps in
Northants., Leic., and Som., various advowsons, Stoke Park in Stoke Albany and
other property.

2. 4 Nov. 37 Eliz. 1595

William Wood of Shripney, Sussex, esq. and Katherine his wife, widow and executrix
of Thomas Knyghte, decd v Sir Thomas Fludd, receiver for Sussex, William
Bayneham esq., surveyor for Sussex, Richard Sutton esq. and Mathew Kingston, gent.
Conspiracy to secure the forfeiture of a crown lease of the manor of Shripney, Sussex,
by declining to accept the plt's rents.

3. 26 Jan. 38 Eliz [1596]

Robert Townesend of Cassington, Oxon., yeo. v Walter Payne and Thomas Seale.
Collusive lease of a tenement and yardland in Cassington made to the dfts by a former
owner of the freehold for his own use.

1. 4 Feb. 38 Eliz., [1590]

Thomas Downer and Humphrey Foxall, administrators of the estate of Robert
Aspinall alias Britten on behalf of Katherine Aspinall alias Britten, infant and dau. of
Thomas Aspinall alias Britten decd v William Whitehand and Katherine his wife,
widow of Thomas Aspinall alias Britten, decd.

Estate of Thomas Aspinall including a messuage in Golding Lane, psh St Giles
Cripplegate called "The Three Arrows', disinheritance of Katherine Aspinall alias
Brytten.

5. 21 May 38 Eliz. [1596]

Richard Weller of Maytield, Sussex, yeo., husband of Margaret, widow and executrix
of John Weston v Thomas Holney, Thomas Baker, Abraham Langham, Richard
Tichborne, Thomas Ainscombe and others.

Validity of a lease of the manor of Sharnden, Sussex, held of the Principal and vicars
of Holy Trinity, Chichester.

Cf C78/109 no. 3.

0. 23 April 39 Eliz [1597]

Jerome Greene of Fletton, Hunts., yeo. v Robert Hopkins and wife Alice, widow of
Libias Rawson.

Possession of a messuage and 70 acres in Stilton, Hunts; alleged forgery of the will of
Nicholas Rawson of Dogsthorpe in psh Peterborough, Northants.

7. 7 Feb. 39 Eliz. [1597]



George Rotheram of Lilley, Herts., gent., eldest son of George Rotheram esq., decd
by his first wife v Anne Rotheram, widow and second wife of George Rotheram decd,
Ralph Sheldon and William Child esqs and Isaac Rotheram gent., eldest son of
George elder by Anne Rotheram.

Validity of a lease for 60 years or life of the manors of Farley and Whippetley
[Stockweard in Luton psh], Beds., made by George Rotheram to Sheldon and Isaac
Rotheram in trust for Anne Rotheram.

8. 17 Nov. 40 Eliz. [1597]

Francis Sherrard of Stapleford, Leics., esq., son and heir of George Sherrard esq.,
decd v Roger Smyth and William Cave esgs, trustees for George Sherrard.

Revivor of an earlier suit concerning the rents and profits of manors and lands late in
the possession of George Sherrard including Stapleford, Saxby, Skawford, Freeby and
Asserby in Lincs. and Leics. and elsewhere; breach of trust to employ the income to

use of plt and his children.

9. 11 June 39 Eliz. [1597]
John Boun of Nottingham, gent. and Mary his wife, dau. of John Newbold late of
Nottingham, decd v Ezechias Newbold, son of John Newbold.

Possession of messuages etc in Nottingham which were formerly the estate of John

Newbold.

10. 16 April 39 Eliz. [1597]

Robert Dackombe v James Cottington, Doctor of Divinity and Edward Cottington,
his brother.

Delivery of obligations of £200 made to secure the making of a jointure to the use of
Silvester Dackombe, plt's sister, of £40.
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1. 25]June 37 Eliz. [1595]
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Elizabeth Hobson, widow and administrator of Chatles Hobson, citizen and tallow
chandler of London, decd v John Hampton, Roger Richardson and Cicely Newman,
widow and executrix of John Newman, citizen and haberdasher of London, decd, and
father in law of Charles Hobson.

Assignment of two houses in St Botolph without Bishopgate to Newman in
satisfaction of bonds, who, notwithstanding, had their execution and seized Hobson's
goods and furnishings.

2. 22 Nov. 38 Eliz. [1595]

Richard Halle of Longcot, Berks., yeo. (who married Alice, dau. of the dft)

v Thomas Hyckes of Longcot, yeo.

Marriage settlement between the parties; undertaking to surrender a copyhold
messuage and four yardlands in Longcot West Ende held of the manor of Shrivenham
Salop, Berks.; enforcement of an arbitration by Sir Henry Unton.

3. 31 Oct. 37 Eliz. [1595]

Daniel Shetterden of Evesham, Worcs., gent. v Thomas Nowell, Nicholas
Richardson, Gload Ockey and John Thompson.

Possession of a messuage in Sandwich, Kent, bequeathed to plt by his “cousin', Walter
Shetterden.

+. 10 Feb. 38 Eliz [1596]

Robert Usherwood alias Thurston of Ipswich, Suff., infant aged 10, by Edward
Gooding of Ipswich, gent., his guardian v John Morgan gent., Agnes his wife, widow
of John Usherwood, plt's uncle, Francis Gyrling, Edward Gyrling (brothers of Agnes)
and John Dryver of Framlingham, Suff., yeo.

Possession of a tenement called Pyttis and 300ac in Weekes Ufforde, psh St Clements,
Ipswich, which dft claims by inheritance from John Usherwood, plt's uncle.

5. 16 Nov. 38 Eliz. [1596]

William Lawton of [Church] Lawton, Ches., esq. v Lawrence Loggyn, William Loggyn
and John Lovatt.

Sale of a messuage and 2 cottages and 42ac of copyhold land in hamlets of Oldcott or
Brieryhurst in manor of Tunstall, Staffs.

0. 10 Feb. 39 Eliz. [1597]

Edmund Standen esq., a clerk of the Petty Bag v William Bullock, gent.

Possession of the manors of Arborfield and Barkham, Berks., purchased by the plt of
Thomas Bullock esq., decd, dft's brother; unlawful felling of timber.

7. 31Jan. 39 Eliz. [1597]



Robert Norris of Norton, Sussex, gent. and Elizabeth his wife v Thomas Darrell esq.
and William Mory, guardians of Mary Mustechampe, an infant.

Possession of a copyhold messuage and 20 acres in Aldingbourne, Sussex, parcel of
the manor of Aldingbourne.

8. 11 June 39 Eliz. [1597]

Dame Alice Berkeley widow and administratrix of the goods of Sir John Berkeley
decd v John Berkeley esq., eldest son of Sir John.

Non-payment of a rent of £100 due to Sir John Berkeley in return for the grant of his
lands to the dft.

9. 9 May 39 Eliz. [1597]

Roger Beare of Morchard Bishop, Devon, clerk v Henry Beecher.

Recognisance whereby the plt bound to pay a pension of £30 to the dft for as long as
he remains parson of Morchard Bishop.

10. 30 Sept. 39 Eliz. [1597]

Lionel Dalby gent., son of William Dalby decd, by Robert Banester gent., his prochin
ami v Thomas Dalby gent., plt's uncle.

Possession of a capital messuage and lands in Tottenham and Edmonton, Midd., of

which the plt claims the freehold and the dft a leasehold interest conveyed by Thomas
Dalby.

11. 11 Oct. 39 Eliz. [1597]

William Williams, George Williams and Brewen Williams gents., administrators of the
estate of Henry Williams late of Holme, Dors., gent., decd (who married Judith, dau.
of William Bulkeley decd) v John Bulkeley of Burgate, Hants., esq. and Oliver Twyne
late of Charford, Hants., gent.

Recognisance of £100 in which the dfts bound to Henry Williams gent. for payment
of £50.

12. 25 Oct. 39 Eliz. [1597]

Richard Walwyn of Charleton, Som. v John Branche the father, John Branche his son
and Gertrude his wife.

Possession of a copyhold in Charleton in the manor of Kilmersdon purchased by the
plt of the dft; question of whether the interest of Gertrude Branche extinguished by
the sale.

13. 18 May 38 Eliz. [1596]



George Prestwood of the county of the city of Exeter, gent, son of Thomas
Prestwood of Heale, Devon, gent. v William Parker of Heale, esq., John Parker gent.,
his son, Thomas Banks of Exeter, scrivener and John Reilf, of Exeter, bookbinder.
Possession of a messuage, a shop with solar and gardens in the parish of All Saints
Goldsmith St., Exeter, in the occupation of the dfts and payment of rent of 29s yearly.

14. 13 Nov. 37 Eliz. [1595]

Richard Leeche gent, lord of the manor of Plumpton, Sussex v (i) Thomas
Homewood, Gregory Perdon, John Maskell and others; (ii) Thomas Button, John
Homewood, Richard Homewood and others.

Dispute following an agreement to enclose waste grounds called Plumpton Common.

15. 12 Feb. 38 Eliz. [1590]

Robert Greysbroke gent. v William Ridgeley esq. of Shenstone, Staffs.

Diversion of a watercourse through meadows of the plt's called Broad Meadow and
Polebridge to the dft's mill in Shenstone.

16. 3 Nov. 38 Eliz. [1590]

John Colley of Betley, Staffs., yeo. v Ellen his wife, widow of Robert Lownes of
Betley decd v John Yonge of Charnes, Staffs., gent. and Ellen Lownes wid., mother of
Robert.

Possession of a lease of a tenement in Betley.

17. 29 Jan. 39 Eliz. [1597]

Decree in (i) John Pannell of Hempstead, Essex, yeo. and Margaret his wife, dau. and
executrix of John Fenne late of Clare, Suff. v Ellen Fenne, executrix of George Fenn
her husband, decd, who was son and executor of will of John Fenn, and wife of
William Weekes of LLondon, merchant tailor, and Thomas Fenn; (i) William Weekes
and Ellen his wife v John Pannell and Margaret his wife.

Administration and execution of the wills of John and George Fenn.

18. 28 May 39 Eliz. [1597]

William Cardinall of East Bergholt, Suff., gent. v Edmund Raphe of Hadleigh, Suff.,
yeo.

Action on a recognisance in which the plt bound to dft in 100 marks for the quiet
possession of 8ac in Roydon, Suff. sold him by the plt.

19. 13 Feb. 40 Eliz. [1598]

Francis Cheyne of Drayton Beauchamp, Bucks., esq., son of John Cheyne, decd v
Thomas Cheyne, gent., brother of plt, and Elizabeth his wife.

Lease of lands in Chesham Bois, Chesham and Amersham, Bucks.



20. 29 May 40 Eliz. [1598]
Roger Wyndam of Felbrigg, Norf., esq. v Thomas Harward gent.

Sums of money lent to the plt by dft; extorted conveyance of his manors of
Wicklewood, Hackford and Motley and lands in Kimbetley and Wymondham.

21. 23 June 40 Eliz. 1598

Thomas Whitfield of the Inner Temple, gent., son of Robert Whitfield gent.

v Francis Saunder esq., brother of Nicholas Saunder esq., John Powlsdon and John
Smyth.

Liability for and payment of arrears of a rent of £20 from 200 acres of land in
Charlwood, Surrey, formerly the freechold of Nicholas Saunder and sold to the plt's
father.

22. 31 Oct. 40 Eliz. [1598]

Anne Browne wid., Richard Stirling gent. and Richard Cuttyng, lab., all copyholders of
the manor of Bacton, Suff., for themselves and the other copyholders v Robert Drury
esq., lord of the manor and John Pretyman, gent., his son in law.

Plt's claim to a custom of certain fining established by a composition of 9 Eliz.

23. 10 Oct. 41 Eliz., 1599

John Scott merchant v Henry Pytt merchant and partner of the plt, Henry Holman
and William Holman.

Settlement of debts between Scott and Pytt.
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1. 6 May 33 Eliz. [1591]
John Skolfield of Ardleigh, Essex, yeo. v Mathew Bucke, citizen and innkeeper of
London.
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Terms of a lease for 21 years of an inn called “The Sarasins Heade' in psh St Benet
Gracechurch, London made by plt to dft.

2. 8 July 32 Eliz. [1590]
Henry Stephenson of Duntish, Dors., gent. v Henry Hooper and Henry Michell, gent.
Fraud in the sale of the reversion of a moiety of a third part of all the messuages and

tenements in Wootton Glanville, Dors., and the third part of the advowson, sold by
Michell to plt for £320.

3. 23 June 32 Eliz., [1590]

Henry Sympson of Cricket Malherbie, Som., gent. and Elizabeth his wife, widow of
John Daniell of Beaminster, Dors., decd, for themselves and Elizabeth and Katherine
Daniell, infants, their daughters v Henry Danyell, brother of John Danyell and others.
Title to a copyhold called The Garretts in the manor of Beaminster Secunda late of
James Daniell.

1. 13 July 32 Eliz. [1590]

Nicholas Slannyng of Ley in psh Plympton St Mary, Devon, esq., nephew of Nicholas
Slannyng of Bickleigh, Devon, esq., decd v Edward Marler of London and Agnes his
wife, daughter of Nicholas Slannyng.

Settlement by Nicholas Slannyng of his estates in Bickleigh and elsewhere on his heirs
males, payment of monies to the dfts under the terms of the settlement.

5. 16 Nov. 33 Eliz. [1591]

John Shymeng and Margery his wife v Sir Arthur Hevenyngham, lord of the manor of
Heveningham, Suff. and Esayas Yarner.

Eviction from a copyhold of the manor of Heveningham leased by Hevenyngham to
Yarner.

0. 30 Oct. 33 Eliz. [1591]

Oliver Hoskyns of Beaminster, Dors., yeo, Elizabeth his wife and Richard Hoskyns
their son v John Hoskyns of Beaminster.

Possession of a copyhold tenement and lands in Beaminster Prima, Dors., formerly of

Catherine Hoskins, mother of Elizabeth Hoskins and John Hoskins.

7. 14 Oct. 33 Eliz [1591]

Sir William Brooke, Lord Cobham and Lord Warden of the Cinque Ports, John
Brooke alias Cobham of Cranbrook in Newington, Kent, esq., his brother, and
Thomas Townsend of Bracon Ash, Notf., esq., decd v John Jernegan late of
Somerleyton, Suff., esq, who married Catherine, sister of the first and second plts, and
John Wentworth of Somerleyton, gent.



Conveyances to John Wentworth of the jointure lands of Katherine Jernegan in the
manors of Stallams in Lound, Ashby Corton and Newton, Suff.

8. 3 Nov. 33 Eliz. [1591]

Joan Dunscombe wid. and Thomas Dunscombe, both executors of John Dunscombe
decd v Walter Wootton esq.

Administration of the will of John Dunscombe (d. 1586), debts owed to Dunscombe's
estate.

9. 5 June 34 Eliz. [1592]
Sir Henry Umpton v William Passion.
Dft's refusal to surrender a lease of lands called Hobshottes, Bathes and Pyses in East

and West Brockhampton, Berks., contrary to his agreement on the plt's purchase of
the freehold of the lands from William Garnett.

10. 11 Feb. 36 Eliz. [1594]

John Wilgose of Iridge, Sussex, esq. v Henry Mordaunt esq., son and heir of Edmund
Mordaunt of Thundetrley, Essex, decd, Egrimond Ragland esq., son of Sir Thomas
Ragland, Francis Mills and Henry Woodhowse, gent.

Action on a bond made between Sir Thomas Ragland and Edmund Mordaunt for the
performance of an indenture between them, after which Ragland sold his lands in
Glamorganshire to plt, the lands now found to be liable to the payment of the penalty
in the bond.

11. 9 Nov. 36 Eliz. [1594]

John Browne of Enfield |...], Helen his wife, Thomas Dippen, Joan his wife and
Barbara Francis, wid, cousins and coheirs of Edward Marshall, decd, and daughters of
Robert Marshall his brother v Jonas Taylor.

Recovery of two copyholds held of the manor of Cheshunt, Herts., surrendered to dft
by Edward Marshall for three years for the settlement of gambling debts.

12. 5 Feb. 37 Eliz. [1595]

Thomas Griffen, citizen and ironmonger of London v William Chapman and John
Mabell.

Refusal of Chapman to accept the repayment of the consideration of a conveyance of
a third part of tenements in pshs St Mildred Bread Street and St Botolph without
Aldersgate, London, late the estate of Richard Wayman.

13. 15 Nov. 35 Eliz [1593]



Edward Cary esq. and William Dodington, gent., executors of the will of Sir Walter
Mildmay decd v Anthony Mildmay esq., son and heir to Sir Walter.

Administration of the estate of Sir Walter Mildmay, lease by Sir Walter to the plts of
the manor of Great Leesthorpe [in Pickwell psh], Leics. in trust for the settlement of
his debts and legacies.
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1. 10 May 28 Eliz. [1586]

Johanne Maye, widow of Robert Maye late of Broughton Gifford, Wilts., gent., decd,
on her own behalf and for Anne her daughter v Henry Maye, executor of the will of
Robert Maye, Eleanor his wife, Giles Escourte, steward of the manor of Broughton
Gifford and John Eyres, his servant.

Possession of freehold and copyhold lands in Broughton Gifford which plt claimed to
be entitled by devise of her husband and by freebench; legacies due to her and her
daughter.

2. 20 Nov. 28 Eliz. [1585]

John Springham, son and heir of Thomas Springham, infant, by Mary Springham his
mother and guardian v Thomas Hodge.

Possession of a copyhold and 100 acres held of the manor of Harteford Priory [no
county given)|.

3. 31 Jan. 28 Eliz. [1580]

Richard Wortley of Wortley, Yorks., son and heir of Francis Wortley of Wortley, esq.,
decd v Francis Foljambe and Frances his wife (alleged wife of Francis Wortley).
Enforcement of an arbitration by George eatl of Shrewsbury concerning the dower of
Frances Foljambe.

4. 13 April 28 Eliz. [1586]
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Francis Capelyn of Clifford's Inn, gent., younger son of John Capelyn v John Capelyn
elder, son and executor of John Capelyn of Southampton, gent., Robert Creswell and
Nicholas Capelyn, overseers to whom first dft bound for the performance of John
Capelyn's will.

Performance of the will of John Capelyn elder.

5. 12 May 29 Eliz. [1587]

John Chocke of Shalbourne, Wilts., gent., and Francis Chocke his son v Richard
Chocke, servant of Francis Chocke decd, eldest brother of John Chocke, and
Alexander Chocke, son of Richard.

Possession of the property of the late Francis Chocke, brother of plt, including the
manors of Avington, Radley and Denford, Bucks., an inn called the "Sign of the Bell'
in Hungerford, Berks., and the manors of Standerwick and Luckington in
Kilmersdon], Som., entailed in fee male. Alleged disinheritance of plt.

0. 7 July 29 Eliz. [1587]

William Redman clerk, archdeacon of Canterbury and son of John Redman and
Margaret his wife v (i) Christopher Torrell, now decd; (i) a bill of revivor against
Frances Torrell his widow and executrix; (iii) Henry Josselyn, esq.,

Lease in reversion of the site of the manor and demesne lands of Great Shelford,
Camb., made by Thomas late Bishop of Ely to the plt's parents.

7. 16 Nov. 29 Eliz. [1587]

John, Lord St John of Bletsoe, Beds., son of Oliver, Lord St John and Walter Dennys
of Fairford, Glos., esq. v Robert Wikes esq., of Dodington, Glos.

Action by the dft on a statute of £2,000 made in 28 Henry VIII; securing an extent of
the manors of Siston and Fairford, Glos, seizure of goods of Dennys.

8. 17 Nov. 29 Eliz. [15806]

Thomas Gawen esq. and Joan his wife, widow of Edward Harward, citizen and draper
of London, decd v Thomas Andrews, Sampson Machedon, vicar of St George
Eastcheap, Thomas Wylford churchwarden, Robert Daborne and Robert Proctor.
Lease of two messuages in Buttell Lane in the parish of St George, formerly owned by
Edward Hayward who by his will bequeathed an annual rent of £10 to the vicar and

churchwardens of St George's; peculation by the churchwardens.
Cf C78/95 no. 7.

9. 27 Jan. 30 Eliz. [1588]

Nicholas Mussell of Steeple Langford, Wilts., gent., son of John Mussell, gent., decd,
assignee for a turn of the presentation to the rectory of Steeple Langford

v John Baylie.



Arrears of a rent of £10 due to the plt from the rectory of Steeple Langford during
the life of the incumbent.

10. 12 Oct. 30 Eliz. [1588]

Henry Weston of Walberton, Sussex (whose father, Edmund Weston, was a
prebendary of the Chichester Cathedral and Master of St Mary's Hospital)

v Thomas Ambrose alias Clerke of Chichester gent. and Ellyce Smythe of Binderton,
Sussex.

Lease of St Marye Farme, Chichester, parcel of the lands of the Hospital of St Mary in
Chichester, made by Edmund Weston to Ambrose in trust for Weston's children and
assigned by him to Smythe.

11. 24 Jan. 30 Eliz. [1588]

Sir Edward Seymour, Lord Seymour v Peter Edgecombe of Mount Edgcumbe,
Devon, esq.

Dft's refusal to seal recognisances to complete a sale of the manor of Cornworthy and
the Honour and Castle of Totnes, Devon, to the plt.

12. 11 Oct. 28 Eliz. [1580]

Robert Nicolles and Eleanor his wife, William Clement, William Osborne, Robert
Briscoe and six others, customary tenants of the manor of Marshfield, Glos.,

v William Goslett gent., lord of the manor of Marshfield.

Refusal to acknowledge the validity of copyhold grants made by a farmer of the

manotr.

13. 16 June 28 Eliz. [1580]

Dorothy Carwythen, widow of Richard Carwythen decd and Peter Carwythen their
son v Thomas Southcott esq., and John Wood.

Lease of a messuage and 60 acres in Monkton, Devon, made to Richard Carwythen by
Sir Peter Carewe.

14. 12 Nov. 28 Eliz. [1580]

Thomas Burden of Plymouth, Devon, father of John and Richard Burden

v Anthony Pollard of Harwood, Devon, esq.

Lease for three lives of two closes called Mawdlyn Parke and Hyll Parke in
Houndiscombe, psh Plymouth, made to the plts; the dft has compounded with
Thomas Harrys gent. (a previous lessee) who deprieves plt of possession.

15. 21 Oct. 30 Eliz. [1588]
John Heddon v John Judde, son of Thomas Judde decd.

Lease of a messuage and 60 acres called Pettery in Pancrasweek, Devon.



16. 21 Nov. 31 Eliz. [1588]

Richard Warre esq., father of Mary Warre v Anthony Harvey late of Ottery St Mary,
Devon, gent., John Harvey of Sidbury, Devon, gent. and Amys Harvey his brother.
Terms of a settlement on the marriage of John Harvey with Mary Warre.

17. 18 Oct. 31 Eliz. [1589]
Avice Carter, widow of William Carter late of Denham, Berks., decd and John Carter
their son v Sir Henry Norris, Lord Norris of Rycote, lord of the manor of Denham,

Berks.
Reversion of two copyholds and 4 yardlands in Denham called Combes and Bottoms.

18. 1 Jan. 32 Eliz. [1590]

Catherine Walronde, formerly apprentice and kinswoman to Walter Stone, late of
London, tallow chandler, decd v Thomas Gawyne esq., husband of Joan, widow and
executor of Walter Stone.

Refusal to pay plt legacy of 100 marks left her by Stone's will.

C78/95
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1. 17 Nov. 18 Eliz. [1575]

William Pennye, administrator of the goods of Austen Harris of Stapleford, Wilts.,
yeo., decd, on behalf of Tristram Harris his son, a minor, and Edmund Maxe and
Alice Maxe his wife, Harris's daughter v Katherine Harris, wid. of William Harris decd
and William Harris, son of William Harris.

Possession of a lease of the capital messuage of Stapleford, Wilts., which was sold in
thirds to Mawde Harris decd, Austen Harris decd and William Harris decd

2. 4 Feb. 18 Eliz. [1570]
James Ryvett of West Creting [?Cretingham)], Suff., esq., lord of the manor of Fenhall,
Suff. v William Syer and others, copyholders of the manor.
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Possession of the demesne lands of the manor held by the dfts by copy of court roll.

3. 22 Oct. 15 Eliz. [1573]

Thomas Prydeaux esq., son and heir of Serjeant Prydeaux decd and James Courtney
the younger (who married Jane, daughter of Serjeant Prydeaux)

v Robert Prydeaux, gent., an administrator of Prydeaux's estate.

Administration of Prydeaux's estate; refusal to surrender goods or make accounts.

+. 1 Feb. 16 Eliz. [1574]

Bartholomew Pope and Margery his wife, widow of Philip Stephen decd, and Michael
Stephen, son of Philip and Margary v Walter Shere and John Shere his son.

Moiety of a lease made by the Dean and Canons of the Chapel of St George, Windsor
of the chapel of Brixton, Devon, with all tithes. The lease made was jointly to John
Peryman of Plympton, Devon, clerk and Walter Shere, who granted his moiety to
Philip Stephen.

5. 22 May 16 Eliz. [1574]

Mathew Draper gent., John Dowe, John Crofte, Richard Wrighte and Thomas Wood,
on behalf of the tenants of the manor of Dulwich, Sussex v Nicholas Cawlton, gent.,
lord of the manor.

Right of the plt to take underwood on the commons of the manor for fuel and
hedgebote; felling of timber by plt.

0. 30 May 18 Eliz. [1576]

John Wilcoxe of Kelston, Som., husbn v William Busshe and Joan his wife, daughter
of John Wilcoxe and Eleanor his wife, both decd.

Possession of a messuage called “a brewhouse' in psh St. James, Bristol, which claimed
by plt under a deed of entail.

7. 18 May 18 Eliz. [1570]

Walter Stone and Joan his wife, widow of Edward Hewar decd v John Dodde, vicar
of St George Eastcheap, London, Thomas Wilford and John Bennett, churchwardens.
Possession of two messuages in Buttoll Lane, psh St George Eastcheap, out of which
Edward Heward bequeathed an annuity of £10 for the relief of the poor and repair of
the church.

Cf C78/94 no. 8.

8. 17 Nov. 19 Eliz. [1570]
John Englyshe of Milverton, Som. v John Trevylyan esq. of Yarnscombe, Devon, lord
of the manor of Nettlecombe, Som. and William Hancocke.



Possession of a copyhold held by the plt which leased by Trevelyan to Hancock; suit

tfor possession at common law.

9. 31 Oct. 18 Eliz [1576]

Dennis Pasmere v Alice Pasmere, wid.

Action on a recognisance of £100 in which the plt bound to the dft for payment of an
annuity of £10 for life out of a messuage and lands in Zeal Monachorum, Devon.

10. 5 July 18 Eliz. [15706]

Thomas Wallys, executor of the will of Thomas Wallys, clerk, late vicar of Tolpuddle,
Dors. v John Lyllington, formerly plt's guardian.

Detention of Wallys's chattels, including a lease of a farm of the tithes of Tolpuddle
bequeathed by him to plt.

11. 10 Novw. 18 Eliz. [1570]

Walter Whalley gent. v John Budge, brother of Thomas Budge, decd, plt's servant and
factor.

Detention of wares, merchandise, books of accounts etc. of plt which were in the
custody of Thomas Budge at the time of his death in Wells, Som.

12. 29 April 19 Eliz. [1577)

William Harvarde of Marshfield, Glos., husbn. v John Gorselett now decd and
William Gortslett his son, lord of the manor of Marshfield.

Possession of a messuage with a cottage and a yardland in the West Tithing of
Marshfield; deficiency in the plt's copy which allowed the dft to evict him from the
cottage.

13. 26 June 19 Eliz. [1577]

George Digby esq, son of John Digby esq v John Jackson and Christopher Kyrby and
others, tenants of the manor of Bedale, Yorks.

Arrears of an annuity of £10 issuing from the manor.

14. 18 Nov. 20 Eliz. [1577]

Philip Cole of Slade, Devon, esq, son of Elizabeth Pollard wid., decd v James More.
Possession of a lease of the manors of Branscombe, Sidbury, and Dawlish, Devon,
held of the Dean and Chapter of Exeter, bequeathed to the dft for life by Elizabeth
Pollard.

CfC78/113 no. 7.

15. 16 June 20 Eliz. [1578]



John Huckmore gent., son and heir of Gregory Huckmore esq., decd v Gregory
Sprynte esq., Christian his wife, daughter and heir of Richard Duke esq., decd and
Robert Goldesborowe.

Possession of a lease of the tithes of Bishop's Tawton, Devon, made by John Voysey,
bishop of Exeter, the freehold of which purchased by Richard Duke; arbitration by
the earl of Bedford and Sir John Chichester decd.

16. 7 May 21 Eliz. [1579]

Philip Westcott, brother of William Westcott decd v Elizabeth Clyfton, widow of
William Clyfton esq., decd, lord of the manor of Cheddon Fitzpaine, Som., and
William Edwards and Elizabeth his wife.

Possession of a tenement at Mill with a watermill and lands held as a copyhold of the
manor and granted to the plt and his brother for life.

17. 7 May 21 Eliz. [1579]

Robert, George and Edward Smythes, brothers of Thomas Smythes of Ubley, Som.,
gent., decd v Christopher Kenne esq. and Thomas Kenne gent., brothers of George
Kenne who married Elizabeth, the widow and executrix of Thomas Smythes.

Administration of the estate of Thomas Smythes; failure to pay legacies to his
children.

18. 23 May 21 Eliz. [1579]

William Bradstock, customary tenant of the manor of Spettisbury, Dors. and Avice his
wife v John Bowyer, crown lessee, Thomas Hughes alias Clerke and others.

Alleged forfeiture of two copyhold tenements parcel of the manor of Spettisbury.

19. 2 July 21 Eliz. [1579]

Lambert Smythe, son of John Smythe of Lytleton, psh Chew [Magna?], Som., decd
and executor of his will v Thomas Smythe, overseer of the will of John Smithe and
trustee of his estate.

Administration of the estate of John Smythe: allegation that the plt and his sisters
defrauded of their fathet's goods and a copyhold and 30 acres held of the vicarage of
Chew.

20. 12 Feb. 22 Eliz. [1580]

John Boyle and Katherine his wife, daughter of Jenn James, decd and his executrix v
Rice James, brother of Jenn James.

Execution of the will of Jenn James; possession of a leasehold interest in a messuage
with lands called Garthe Vayloge and a corn mill on psh Llanbister, Radnor.
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1. 21 May 16 Eliz. [1574]

Simon Sloper of Winterbourne Monkton, Wilts. v John Lake, Joan his wife, widow of
Robert Sloper, decd and Thomas Sloper, her son.

Lease in reversion for 41 years of the farm of Winterbourne Monkton, purchased by
John Lake and Thomas Sloper of William Darrell esq. to the use of Joan for life, and
sold by her to the plt.

2. 11 May 16 Eliz. [1574]

William Warren of Fithide [Fifield, pash Enford], Wilts., esq., aged 12, son of
Anthony Warren decd., by Thomas Mychelborne, gent., and Alice his wife, his mother
and guardian v Henry Baker and Jane his wife, widow of Richard Warren decd.
Possession of a messuage called Kepnell and lands called Brode Mede in Pewsey,

Wilts.

3. 12 May 16 Eliz. [1574]

Anthony Longe of Assheley, psh Box, Wilts., gent. v George Bretton, lessee of the
manor of Monkton Farleigh, and Richard Pickering, gents.

Possession of a close called Neyther Heyes and a meadow called Cotte Meade and
New Meade held as copyholds of the manor of Monkton Farleigh.

4, 10 Feb. 16 Eliz [1574]

Henry Weston, son and heir of Edmund Weston of Chichester, Sussex, late
prebendary there, decd v George Cotton of Densworth, Sussex, gent., who married
Parnell, widow and executrix of Edmund Weston, and Alice Weston, widow and
executrix of Robert Weston, DL, formerly chancellor in Ireland and brother of
Edmund Weston.

Possession of tenements in St Martin's le Grand, London, held as leaseholds of the
Dean and Chapter of Westminster.

5. 20 Nov. 16 Eliz. [1573]
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Nicholas Game, churchwarden of Stoke Abbott, Dors., yeo., on behalf of the
patishoners of Stoke Abbott v William Gollopp and Thomas Gonge/Gouge, farmers
of the manor of Stoke Abbott.

Grounds in the manor granted by the Abbot of Sherborne to the plt and John Bage
decd., churchwardens, for the erection of a church house.

6. 25 Jan. 16 Eliz. [1574]

Ralph Evans and Robert Evans, sons of Thomas and Agnes Evans, decd v Robert
Burte alias Woodier, Ellis Burte alias Woodier, Robert Mathewe and others.

Breach of promise to convey to Thomas Evans the reversion of a copyhold in
Northwood, psh Corscombe, Dors., held as a copyhold of the manor of Corscombe
and leased in reversion to Edmund Hardy decd.

7A. 23 June 16 Eliz. [1574]
Richard Alye of Tewkesbury, Glos., draper v Nicholas Cutts and Bridget his wife.
Title to a messuage in Northfield, Worcs.

7B. 18 Nov. 17 Eliz. [1574]

Edith Quyntyne alias Frier, widow of Henry Quyntyne, alias Frier, decd v Bernard
Drake esq., lord of the manor of Tudhaies [?Tudhay, psh Hawkchurch], Devon, and
John Carsewell, gent.

Refusal to admit the plt to her widow's estate in two tenements called Lowdeshayne, a
parcel of barton lands and a tenement called Tuddyn, all copyholds of the manor.

Cf C78/96 no. 11.

8 5 Feb. 17 Eliz. [1575]

Thomas Wescott, son of Thomas Wescott late of Exeter decd, and Nicholas Wescott
v John Wescott, brother to Thomas Wescott plt.

Inheritance of four messuages in Exilond in psh St Edmund Exeter, which part of the
estate of Thomas Wescott.

9 28 April 17 Eliz. [1575]

Nicholas Turner of Whithington, Staffs., yeo. v Margaret Vernon, widow of Henry
Vernon of Sudbury, Derb., esq., decd.

Plt's occupation of a messuage in Whithington, Staffs.

10. 3 May 17 Eliz. [1575]

Walter Primes of Chipping Farringdon, Berks. v John Sowthall of Little Marlow,
Bucks.

Lease of the manor of Withington, Glos., held of the Bishopric of Worcester.



11. 13 May 17 Eliz. [1575]

Edith Quyntyne alias Frier, widow of Henry Quyntyne, alias Frier, decd

v Bernard Drake esq., lord of the manor of Tudhaies [?Tudhay, psh Hawkchurch],
Devon, and John Carsewell, gent.

Refusal to admit the plt to her widow's estate in two tenements called Lowdeshayne, a

parcel of barton lands and a tenement called Tuddyn, all copyholds of the manor.
Cf C78/96 no. 7B.

12. 11 June 17 Eliz. [1575]

John Whatley, brother of Henry Whatley decd and son of Robert Whatley of
Warminster, Wilts., husbn, decd v Richard Yonge, Margaret his wife, widow of Henry
Whatley and Thomas Webb of Buckington, Som., clothier.

Possession of a leasehold interest in the prebend of Warminster, Wilts., leased to
Robert Whatley.

13. 10 Feb. 32 Eliz. [1590]

Edmund Michell of Weston, Herefordshire, brother of Bridget Watkys, John Watkys
and Bridget his wife, on their own behalves and on behalf of Herbert Motley, William
Morley, Margaret Morley and Anne Motley, the children and orphans of Anthony
Motley, ironmaster, decd., whose wife and executrix was Bridget Watkys v Elizabeth
Mynyftfee, widow of Thomas Mynyffee, decd.

Payment by dft of £40 per annum for eight years from the surplus of the bankrupt
stock of Anthony Motley which was sold to Thomas Mynytfee following upon a
commission for bankrupcy.

14. 16 May 32 Eliz., [1590]

William Hurdacre, Thomas Hurdacre and Samuel Hurdacre, sons of John Hurdacre
and Edith his wife, late of Loxton, Som., decd v (i) Christopher Kenne esq., John Frye
esq., Henry Dodington of Christon, Som., esq., and others, and (ii) Henry Dodington
and John Gorges.

Leases of tenements in psh Loxton, three-quarters of which held of the demise of
John Payne and the other quarter of the demise of Thomas Payne, the reversion of
which is in the hands of Henry Dodington.

15. 19 June 33 Eliz. [1591]

Thomas Skynner, citizen and alderman of London v William Lord Lawarre and Sir
Thomas Weste, his son.

Petition to be released from a recognisance in which the plt bound to the dft for the
payment of 400 marks by Catherine Russell, now wife of George Cary of Clovelley,
Devon, esq.



16. 8 June 17 Eliz. [1575]

Robert Sydersyn of Luxborough Evererd, Som. v George Escott, Christopher Escott
and Lawrence Escott his sons, and Leonard Upcott.

Possession of four copyhold tenements called the Hammes in the manor of
Luxborough Evererd, the freehold of which has been sold by William Everard, lord
of the manor, to George Escott.

17. 4 June 17 Eliz. [1575]

Thomas Taylor of High Holborn, St Giles in the Fields, Midd., clerk and parson of
North Cerney, Glos. v Richard Bridges esq., uncle to Lord Chandos, Thomas
Raynolds, his servant and others.

Possession of the parsonage, glebe and tithes of North Cerney which the plt claims by
virtue of his office and the dft by lease made to him by the plt.

18. 18 June 17 Eliz. [1575]

John Whithurst, Thomas Amerye and other inhabitants and parishioners of Dillerne
[?Dilhorne], Staffs. v George Warner, son and heir of Robert Warner.
Misappropriation of income from a trust established for the erecting of a grammer
school and the payment of a schoolmaster; peculation of monies paid by the
parishioners for the purchase of a messuage at Fradley, Staffs.

C78/97
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1. 22 June 38 Eliz., [1596]

William Whitacres, DD, master of St John's College, Cambridge v Thomas Colville,
son of Thomas Colville and brother of Robert Colville, servant of Katherine, late
Duchess of Suffolk.

Arrears of a rent of £6 13s 4d payable to the college by the gift of the Duchess of
Suff. for the relief of four poor scholars from a messuage called Saxmondhams in
Glemham, Suffolk.
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2. 26 June 38 Eliz. [1590]

Philip Bridges and Grace his wife, widow of Walter Forde decd, John Forde and
Thomas Forde her children v John Addams esq., lord of the manor of Stone Easton,
Som.

Possession of a copyhold messuage in Stone Easton called Norton's.

3. 16 Nov. 38 Eliz. [1596]

John Mascall, son and heir of Thomas Mascall and great-great grandson to Richard
Michelborne alias Mascall v Nicholas Newton, son of William Mascall, decd and John
Nutfield.

Possession of messuages and lands in Lindfield, Sussex, all formerly the possession of
plt's great-great grandfather.

4. 25 April 39 Eliz. [1597]

John Wood, Peter Hudson, William Harrison and others, tenants of the manors of
Loweswater and Thackthwaite, Cumb. v Anthony Patrickson esq., lord of the manor.
Claim by the plt to hold by tenant right with a custom of certain fines, enclosure of a
part of the wastes and commons called Holme by the dft, felling of timber by the dft,
etc.

5. 27 May 39 Eliz., [1597]

Andrew Paschall of Springtield, Essex, gent., son of Andrew Paschall decd, late
churchwarden, William Daniell clerk, parson there, William Massie gent., Edward
Bowsey of Springfield, yeo., churchwarden, and others in the name of the inhabitants
and parishioners of Springfield v Thomas Mildmay of Springtfield, esq.

Possession of closes in Springfield called Great Perifield, Little Perifield, Mellfield and
Little Pullyns containing 25 acres which were bequeathed for the support of poor
parishioners and repairs to the church.

0. 8 Feb. 39 Eliz. [1597]
Ralph Hurden v Thomas Trevett and Nicholas Trevett his son.
Possession of a lease of the farm, site and capital messuage of Long Bredy, Dors.

7. 31 Oct. 39 Eliz. [1597]

Richard Sunderland of High Sunderland, Yorks., gent., John Holmes of Keighley,
Yorks, yeo, Thomas Baldwen, Alexander Holmes, George Bowcock and 13 others,
purchasers of lands from Lawrence Keighley v George Bowes of Durham, son and
administrator of Sir George Bowes late of Streatlam, co. Durham, Francis Slingsby of
Scriven, Yorks., esq. and Lawrence Keighley late of Newhall near Otley, Yorks., gent.
Relief from an extent on the plts' lands of a recognisance in which Scriven and
Keighley bound to Sir George Bowes in /2,000 for the performance of a conveyance



of the wardship of Anne Goldesborough from Bowes to Slingsby and sold on to
Keighley.

8. 18 Oct. 39 Eliz. [1597]

Roger Bellowe, gent., cousin of John Bellowe younger, decd v John Payne, gent. and
Margery his wife, John Hercie gent. and Anne his wife, widow of John Bellow the
younger.

Possession of messuages in the parish of Sonning, Berks., parcel of the manor of
Woodley, a messuage called the "Signe of the Fawcon' in psh St Sepulchres, London,
late John Bellowe's, and other lands.

9. 30 Nov. 40 Eliz [1597]

Lawrence Searle, William Bird, John Serjant and eight others, undertenants to
Edmund Felton, gent., of lands in Ongar Park, Essex v William Taber clerk, parson of
High Ongar.

Dft's demands for tithes in kind where a composition customarily paid.

10. 30 Jan. 40 Eliz. [1598]

William Eden of Wendlebury, Oxon., gent., son of John Eden decd., and father of
John the younger, gent. v Nicholas Fuller esq., counsellor at law, who had the will of
John Eden decd in his custody.

Valdity of the revocation of a will made by John Eden decd.

11. 26 June 40 Eliz. [1598]

Hugh Prynce of Kingweston, Som. and Mary his wife v Batholomew Green, gent.,
son of Mathew Greene of Milton Clevedon, Som., esq., decd, late lord of the manor
of Milton Clevedon.

Plt's title to leasehold tenements and two corn mills called Gulloters Mills in the
manor of Milton Clevedon.

12. 7 Now. 40 Eliz. [1598]

Hugh Slocombe of Huishe Champflower, Som., husbn v John Poyntes esq., Elizabeth
his wife and James Stevens gent.

Possession of two copyhold tenements held of the manor of Huishe Champflower;
alleged invalidity of plt's copy.

13A. 3 Oct. 40 Eliz. [1598]

John Braunche v Thomas Brewdnell, William Brewdnell and Francis Burnell.
Dispute over payments made for the redemption of copyhold lands and tenements
[where] mortgaged by plt to Robert Brewdnell decd.



13B. 7 Nov. 40 Eliz. [1598]

George Lasonby of London, grocer v Humphrey Gunson and Henry Sackford esq.,
his master.

Undertaking by the dfts that they would aid the plt to recover compensation for
goods lost in the Low Countries; action on bonds binding the plt to the dfts
[apparently evidence of corrupt practices amongst privy councillors].

14. 6 Nov. 40 Eliz. [1598]

John Emerson of London, fishmonger, grandson of Thomas Barker decd of Lincoln,
tishmonger, amongst whose executors were Thomas Grantham decd and Francis
Yarbrughe decd v Nicholas Saunderson of Fillingham, administrator of the goods and
chattels of Thomas Grantham of Goltho, Lincs., decd., Henry Jenkinson of the city of
London gent. and William Adams gent., both executors of the will of Francis
Yarbrughe of Lincoln's Inn.

Administration of the estate of Thomas Barker; failure of the executors to make
payments of legacies and bequests of a farm in Canwick, Lincs. called Blyton's Lands
and a messuage in Lincoln called Marie Hall, etc., when the plt reached the age of 21
years.

15. 23 Jan. 41 Eliz [1599]

John Pancke and Elizabeth his wife, widow of Arthur Hoorde, guardians of Thomas
Hoorde, infant, son and heir of the said Arthur Hoorde of Ewell, Surrey, gent., decd,
by Elizabeth v Cuthbert Browne, Elizabeth his wife (the mother of Arthur Hoorde),
Edward Hoorde, brother of Arthur Hoorde and others.

Conspiracy to defraud the plt of the possession of the manor of Fytznelles alias
Fennelles in Ewell, Surrey and copyhold lands held of the manor of Ewell.

16. 12 July 41 Eliz. [1599]

Elizabeth Snagge, widow of Thomas Snagge decd, serjeant at law v Thomas Snagge
esq., son and heir of the plt and her late husband.

Estate of Thomas Snagge; possession of lodges in Marston Park [in psh Marston
Moretaine], Beds. and an annuity of 200 marks.

17. 19 Oct. 41 Eliz. [1599]

Edward Abarrowe of Searchfield [psh Charford], Hants., esq. and Honor his wife,
sister of Sir John Luttrell decd v the three daughters of Sir John Luttrell and their
husbands [not named] and George Luttrell, son and heir of Thomas Luttrell.
Bequest of 400 marks to Honor Abarrowe from the estate of Sir John Luttrell.
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1. 29 June 24 Eliz. [1582]

Hugh Culme of Wycrofte, Devon, gent. and Thomas Estmond of Lodge, psh
Chardstock, Dors., gent. v John Mantell, Robert Clemente, Richard Parrys, William
Owseleye and 11 others.

Division of the profits of a lease of the manor of Chardstock, Dors., made by the
Bishop of Salisbury to Ralph Henslowe esq., decd., in 1 Edward VI and assigned in
shares to the parties plt and dft.

2. 21 Nov. 23 Eliz. [1580]

Sir George Calveley of Ley Hall, Ches. v William Cave of Pickwell, Leics., esq., Roger
Smythe of Withcote, Leics., esq., Francis Sherrarde of Stapleford, Leics., esq. and
Richard Bradley.

Possession of a yardland in Saxby, Leics.

3. 5 Nov. 22 Eliz. [1580]

Agnes Jucledon, Urith Jucledon and Margaret Jucledon, daus. of John Jucledon of
Bratton, Devon, gent., decd v Lewis Jucledon, eldest son of John Jucledon.
Bequests from their father's estate.

4A. 24 Jan. 24 Eliz. [1582]

Isabel Tydball wid., John Tydball her son, Simon Saffen and Joan his wife, dau. of
Isabel v Davy Slocombe, John Slocombe and Richard Slocombe, all sons of Davy
Slocombe elder.

Possession of a copyhold tenement called Stone land in Brompton Ralph in the
manor of North Petherton, Som.

4B 11 May 22 Eliz. [1580]

Catherine [.....], a plt v Thomas Payne, a dft.

Possession of lands

[The larger part of the recitals to this decree are missing].
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5. 9 June 22 Eliz. [1580]

John, Bishop of Salisbury v George Lloyd, gent. and others.

Dft's claim to a leasehold interest in the manor of Marston Mesyey, Glos., exchanged
by Sir Richard Sackville decd with John Jewel, late bishop of Salisbury, for Salisbury
Place near Fleet Street, London.

6. 27 Oct. 22 Eliz. [1580]

John Forde of Crewkerne, Som., mercer, son of John Forde decd and Williams Forde
his mother, decd v William Baker of Mosterne, Dors., yeo., Joan his wife, widow and
executrix of John Paier, William Paier and Henry Smythe.

Lease for three lives of five closes called Debberworthe in the manor of
Debberworthe, psh Brodewyn [?Dibberford in psh Broad Windsot], Dors., made to
the plt and his parents by Robert Gerrard esq.

Cf C78/98 no. 13 below.

7. 23 Jan. 23 Eliz. [1581]

Nicholas Bowdiche v Thomas Walker.

Possession of two closes held as copyhold of the manor of Thorncombe, Devon, the
dft having purchased the fee simple of the earl of Oxford.

8. 5 June 23 Eliz. [1581]

Robert Clarke of Box, Wilts., freemason and Alice his wife, widow and executrix of
Thomas Joyce of Westwood, Wilts., husbn v John Joyce younger of Castle Cary,
Som., brother of Thomas Joyce.

Recovery of £20 bequeathed by Thomas Joyce to dft as a stock for the support of his
son, William, now decd., which due to plt on the child's death before his majority.

9. 8 Nov. 23 Eliz. [1581]

Stephen Vachell gent., and Mary his wife v Henry Shelley esq.

Ratification of a commission issued by the court to settle the boundaries between the
plt's manor of Lumfordes in Weston [psh Buriton|, Hants. and the dft's manor of
[West] Mapledurham [psh Buriton], Hants.

[For this identification see VCH Hants., 111, p. 90]

10. 26 Jan. 24 Eliz. [1582]

Edward Rosse yngr of Ipswich, Suff., gent., son of John Rosse v Edward Reignoldes
yngr of Holton, Suff., gent. and Rose his wife, widow of Edward Rosse, plt's
grandfather.

Claim of Rose Reignoldes to a lease of a messuage and 100 acres in Salcott, Fyrby,
Great and Little Wigborough and Nayland Park, Essex, as dower.



11. 4 Feb. 25 Eliz. [1583]

Humphrey Bysshoppe, a son of John Bysshoppe of Chilcombe, Dors. v Thomas
Jhesoppe, doctor of physic and John Wattes, clerk.

Lease of the parsonage and glebe of Chilcombe, Dors. by Thomas Jhesoppe to plt's
tather for an annuity of /14; allegations of a simonious presentation to the parsonage.

12. 20 April 25 Eliz. [1583]

James Parham, son and executor of James Parham of Stratford, Wilts., decd v John
Parham clerk, brother of James Parham and William Sutton.

Administration of the estate of James Parham; alterations made to his will by John

Parham to defraud the plt of the inheritance of money and lands in Stratford Deane
[?in Stratford-sub-Castle]|, Wilts.

13. 12 June 23 Eliz. [1581]

John Forde of Crewkerne, Som., mercer, son of John Forde decd and Williams Forde
his mother, decd v William Baker of Mosterne, Dors., yeo., Joan his wife, widow and
executrix of John Payer, William Payer and Henry Smythe.

Lease of closes called Debberworthe in the manor of Debberworthe, psh Brodewyn,
[’Dibberford in psh Broad Windsor| Dors., further decree following a trial at
Common Law [cf. 6 above].

14. 1 June 23 Eliz. [1581]

John, Bishop of Salisbury v John Lewston of Leweston, Dors., esq. and John
Fitzjames esq.

Rent due to the plt for a lease of the manors of Burton and Holnest, Dors.

15. 11 Feb. 25 Eliz. [1583]

Thomas Henley of Okeham, Kent, esq., son of Sir Walter Henley v John Godwyn,
Dean of Canterbury and the chapter, Edward Aucher and Richard Curtopp.
Question whether the plt holds a leasehold interest in the parsonage of Cranbrooke,
Kent, allegedly leased for 99 years to his father by Thomas [Cramner|, archbishop of
Canterbury, in 1537.

16. 2 Dec. 26 Eliz. [1583]

Edward Pope of Morchard Bishop, Devon, husbn and Joan his wife, widow of John
Morris decd v Richard Radford alias Middelweke and Margaret (Borrage) his wife,
base dau. of John Mortis.

Possession of a copyhold called Harrestrete in the manor of Rolstone, psh Morchard
Bishop.
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1. 6 July 26 Eliz. [1584]

Sir John Lumley, Lord Lumley v Lady Anne Gressam [Gresham], widow of Sir
Thomas Gressam of London and Sir Lionel Duckett.

Relief from bonds made by plt and others with Sir Thomas Gressam in 9 Eliz. as
surety for sums borrowed of him by Henry late Earl of Arundel and satisfied by the
conveyance of the manor of Earl Stonham, Suff.

2. 20 June 26 Eliz. [1584]

Thomas Hellyar of Evercreech, Som. v Robert Penye and Elizabeth his wife, dau. of
William Hellyar.

Possssion of a messuage and 80 acres of land in Evercreech, Som., which Edmund
Mill of Wells, Som., gent. let to William Hellyar.

3. 4 July 26 Eliz. [1584]

Henry Mors of Salisbury [Newe Sarum|, Wilts., brewer and Joan his wife, a dau. and
coheir of William Vynye alias Dyer and Eleanor his wife, who was a dau. and heir of
John Abyn of Salisbury, merchant, decd v Richard Ludlowe and Alice his wife, the
other dau. and coheir of William Vynye alias Dyer.

Enforcement of an agreement made before the Mayor of Salisbury in 1581 for the
division of the lands of John Abyn in St Edmund and St Martin, Salisbury.

1. 18 June 25 Eliz. [1583]

Thomas Jones, late of Stebunheathe, Midd., yeo., son and heir of David Jones decd
and Jane his wife, decd., the dau. of Elizabeth Catley of Whitechapel, Midd., decd v
Thomas Catley, by name of Thomas Walker alias Catley of Charlwood, Surt., who
claimed to be the lost son of Elizabeth Catley.

Possession of estate of Elizabeth including freehold messuages in Whitechapel;
alleged impersonation.

5. 25 Nov. 26 Eliz. [1583]
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Catherine Tomlyn, widow of Thomas Tomlyn of East Malling, Kent, yeo., decd v
John Tomlyn elder, John Tomlyn yngr, Thomas Tomlyn, Hamon Tomlyn and
Stephen Tomlyn, all sons of Thomas Tomlyn, plt's deceased husband, and two others.
Claim of the dfts' to the inheritance of their father's messuage and 26 acres in East
Malling by gavelkind: revocation of a will by Thomas Tomlyn.

6. 26 Oct. 25 Eliz. [1583]

William Thorpe of Hailsham, Sussex, son of John Thorpe of Wadhurst, Sussex, decd
v John Butcher, Thomas Baker, John Wenborne and Benjamin Wenborne.
Possession of copyhold lands in the manor of Mayfield, psh Wadhurst, Sussex, which
were surrendered to Thomas and John Baker to the use of his last will.

7. 9 Nov. 25 Eliz [1583]

John Porte of Ilam, Staffs., gent., lord of the manor of Ilam v Philip Okeover esq. and
William Jackson gent.

Possession of three parts of the waste grounds of the manor called Ilam Moor,
Bunster and Dovedall; that the plt had granted the dfts a fourth part of the wastes in
severalty for the extinguishing of their rights elsewhere.

8. 19 June 25 Eliz. [1583]

Morris Hill esq., grandson of Robert Hill esq., decd and son of Giles Hill v John
Worth of Timberscombe, Som. and Walter Worth.

Possession of tenements in Timberscombe, Westerleache and Selworthy which John
Worth allegedly purchased on behalf of Robert Hill for the use of Robert and his

heirs.

9. 20 Oct. 26 Eliz. [1584]

John Carpenter and Edward Carpenter, sons of Andrew Carpenter decd., Mathew
Fisher and Anne his wife, dau. of Andrew Carpenter and his other children

v William Shepreve gent., executor of Andrew Carpenter.

Administration of the estate of Andrew Carpenter: that the dft took to his own use
the profits of a lease of the parsonage at Tubney, Berks., and a parcel called
Sugworthe, psh Radley, Oxon; failure to account.

10. 29 Oct. 26 Eliz. [1584]

John Crewse, citizen and glazier of London, who claimed Thomas Crewse late of
Devall [Duvale Barton], psh Bampton, Devon, gent., decd, as his ancestor v John
Sydenham esq., decd and Stephen Tristram and Elizabeth his wife.

Right of plt to the manor of Duvell in Bampton, Devon and other lands formerly of
Thomas Crewse decd as heir male to Crewse by a settlement of 23 Henry VI.



11. 11 Feb. 27 Eliz. [1585]

Nicholas Wadham esq., son and executor of John Wadham esq. v James Moore gent.,
executor or assignee of Elizabeth Pollarde, Anne his wife and Thomas Moore their
son.

Failure to complete an agreement between John Wadham and plt and Elizabeth
Pollarde whereby the parties were to exchange parcels of the manors of Branscombe

and Sidbury, Devon.

12, 2 July 26 Eliz. [1584]

Sylvester Ratclyffe of Wycombe, Bucks., grandson to John and Alice Ratclytfe both
decd v William Daye, Dean of the free Chapel at Windsor and Paul Frenche, a canon
there, lords of the manor of Bassetsbury, Bucks., Thomas Kempe and Cecily his wife
and Robert Raunce esq., lessee of the manor.

Refusal to admit plt to copyhold lands in the manor late his grandparents'.

13. 17 Feb. 27 Eliz. [1585]

William Stoughton of Worplesdon, Surrey, gent. v Thomas Jones, gent., uncle of plt.
Inheritance of crown leases of the manor of Witley and farm of Sattenham and lands
in Witley and Thursley, Surrey.

14. 11 Feb. 27 Eliz. [1585]

Henry Weste, son and heir of John Weste decd v John James son of William James
and others.

Possession of the freehold of 2 messuages and 100 acres in Downside Chilcompton,
psh Midsomer Norton, Som., purchased by the plt from Lord Lawarre who then sold
the manor to William James and John Richeman alias Sheperde.

15. 17 June 27 Eliz. [1585]

Ambrose, earl of Warwick, lord of the manor of Old Stratford, Warw. v Francis
Smythe of Wootton, Warw., esq., lessee of the demesne lands of the manor.

Dft's occupation of lands [named] in the manor of Old Stratford not included in a
lease of the demesnes made to his father.

16. 22 June 27 Eliz. [1585]

Elizabeth Leonard and Emma Leonard, daus. of William Leonard late of Taunton,
Som., merchant, decd v Eleanor Hill, widow and executor of Robert Hill of Taunton
esq. and Thomas Lechelande, Robert Hill and Lecheland both being overseers of the
will of William Leonard.

Execution of the will of William Leonard: failure of Hill and Lechelande to pay
legacies due to plt.






